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February 20, 2020 

M E M O R A N D U M 

TO:  City and County Superintendents of Education 

FROM: Eric G. Mackey 
State Superintendent of Education 

RE: Request for Professional Written Input for the 2020 English Language Arts State 
Course of Study 

The English Language Arts (ELA) State Course of Study Committee is requesting written 
input from interested educators and members of the public regarding the revision of the ELA 
standards for public schools in Alabama. 

Since the process of review and revision has begun, the committees would like to receive 
written comments concerning the listed standards by March 20, 2020. 

The 2016 Revised Alabama Course of Study:  English Language Arts course may be viewed 
and  select the English Language Arts tab to view the information.  

Questions regarding the public input process may be directed to Mrs. Cathy Jones via 
email at cjones01@alsde.edu or via telephone at (334) 694-4768. 

EGM/CJ/LM 

cc: Dr. Daniel Boyd 

Dr. Elisabeth Davis 
Mr. Sean J. Stevens 
Mrs. Cathy Jones 
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